QUESTION PAPER
Promotion to Gr.B posts against 70% Quota-{AMM} [SHIFT - 1]

Exam Date : 01/06/2025
Time : 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Part A

Question 1

Question Id : 800
Letter of credit (LC), which can neither be cancelled nor modified, without consent of all parties, is called:-

Ira U7 (), 52 gaft uel &t ggafa & fo=r 7 ) 35 four &1 o § 3R 9 8 Ifid far o g 8, 3 oel ol &:-
Answer : Option Id

(A) Unconfirmed LC 800001
3qY T

(B) Revocable LC 800002
€ H g Yo

(C) Irrevocable LC 800003
uRad-ig Ter. 4.

(D) None of the given options are correct 800004

fu e gt H 4 31 ff I e R

Right Answer :
Irrevocable LC

Srufad-a Te .
Right Option Id : 800003

Question 2
Question Id : 801

Answer : Option Id

(A) Valuable, Efficient and Desirable 801001
TegaH, $IS 3R as-g

(B) Vital, Essential and Desirable 801002
Tg@yUl, 3TaRT® 3R qe-id

(C) Vital, Efficient and Desirable 801003
Tgayuf, HIa 3R B

(D) None of the given options are correct 801004
few e fased! # 9 313 i W81 el ©

Right Answer :

Vital Essential and Desirable

AEAYU! SHTIRTH 3R I3

Right Option Id : 801002
Question 3

Question Id : 802
Power of CMM to float limited tender in case of emergency is ..........:-

3uTeepTel= fRufd # HifFd fAfdar SRt &3 &1 WeHTH &1 Al ......... -

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.1.5 crore 802001
1.5 PIS TW

(B) Rs.2.5 crore 802002
2.5 IS T

(C) Rs.3 crore 802003
3 IS TR

(D) Rs.5 crore 802004
5

Right Answer :
Rs.5 crore
5 PRSI
Right Option Id : 802004



Question 4
Question Id : 803
Receipt note form is also known as ............:-

TG e BIH B o=y ATl F ot S el @8-
Answer : Option Id

(A) S732 803001

Ty732
(B) S739 803002

Td739
(C) S740 803003

TH740
(D) None of the given options are correct 803004

fau e el § 4 ®is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
S739
gyq739
Right Option Id : 803002

Question 5
Question Id : 804
If a Proprietary Article Certificate (PAC) is to be signed for a requisition valued Rs.1 lakh, who is the competent authority to sign the same?

g 1 ARG ¥UA Ged & IRl & fore wanfired avg vamores (fiuefl) R gwaier fhu o 8, df S IR §X1eR R & oY G iSR! &1 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) Junior Scale officer 804001
SR Wb SMUBRY

(B) Senior Scale officer 804002
aRg el SAfUBRT

(C) Junior Administrative Grade officer 804003
SRR TR 38 SRieR)

(D) None of the given options are correct 804004
feg e faeedl # 9 @18 ot Wt T R

Right Answer :
Senior Scale officer

IRy el SHfUBRY
Right Option Id : 804002
Question 6
Question Id : 805
Dy.CMM/Depot can hire material handling equipment like forklift, upto a value of ............ per case.

U HTHTH/ ST Wi et S Tt §8feiTT Iudr &1 ufd &9 .............. T d% 8 W d Gl 3|

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.20,000.00 805001
20,000 U

(B) Rs.70,000.00 805002
70,000 =93

(C) Rs.50,000.00 805003
50,000 =0

(D) None of the given options are correct 805004
few e fased! # 9 318 ot W8 el ©

Right Answer :

Rs.50 000.00

50 000 =YY

Right Option Id : 805003
Question 7

Question Id : 806
Who has got power to purchase oil/lubricant from Public Sector undertaking, for a requirement of Rs.5 crore, on a single tender basis (if prices are Govt. administered)?

Tohd RfdeT & MUR TR 5 HIS ST DI SATTH T P [T Tdolb &7 & IUHH F da/A8gP TIed BT PR Hd Urd g (@fe PHd TWBR gRT U €)?

Answer :

Option Id



(A) GM
SieH

(B) PCMM

drdieAeH

(C) CMM

SjLslees]

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & @ ®18 f 9t 181 &

Right Answer :
cCMM

RSjleepees]

806001

806002

806003

806004

Right Option Id : 806003

Question 8

Question Id : 807
The TC level is normally decided , based on value of ................

IR R I ..., F U P YR TR a7 foa ofrar g1

Answer : Option Id

(A) Lowest technically suitable offer 807001
qPH-id! U Y Jad HH Iugdd Uara

(B) Highest technically suitable offer 807002
IAqH dPh-1dh! U I IuTad Ud

(C) Estimated value 807003

ST g

(D) None of the given options are correct 807004

fau 70 el # 4 ®1E N we T R

Right Answer :
Lowest technically suitable offer
dH-1p! U I o HH I9gdd Tdrd
Right Option Id : 807001

Question 9

Question Id : 808
What is the power of AMM for printing work by outside press(as per MSOP,per case)?

STet O GRT 401 1 & o TUHud o) o1 iaa(THTESI 3 SR, Ul Hma)?

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.5 lakhs 808001
5 ARG T 0

(B) Rs.3 lakhs 808002
3 O E 9

(C) Rs.2 lakhs 808003
2 G T

(D) None of the given options are correct 808004
few e fased! # & ®1S ot W81 el ©

Right Answer :

Rs.5 lakhs

5 ARG ¥4

Right Option Id : 808001
Question 10

Question Id : 809
Which para of IRS terms and conditions of contract deals with Labour codes and Rules?

M IRTY et PI Tl 3R T BT I I1 IR o Tigaait iR Fam § Jaifia 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) 2700 809001

(B) 2800 809002

(C) 2705 809003

(D) None of the given options are correct 809004
fau U el § A ®1E o g TS

Right Answer :

2705



Question 11

Vetting of Non-Stock demand is needed,if value of the demand is above ...... (for non-safety item):-

e AN BT A ....... T 31 § A IR-Tep TR 3} Wi A< & (R-YR&M 3MEeH $ fg):-
Answer :
(A) Rs.2 lakhs
2 9 T Ud
(B) Rs.2.5 lakh
2.5 G &
(C) Rs.5 lakh
5 TG 9

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :

Rs.2.5 lakh
2.5 G T3

Question 12

Which of the following statements are correct?:-

(i) Vetting of P.O is needed for non-safety items, if value is more than Rs.5 lakhs

(i) Vetting of P.O is needed for passenger amenity item, if value is more than Rs.7 lakh
(iii) Vetting of P.O is needed for safety item, if value is more than Rs.12 lakh

frafafed & @ oI a1 H3F 98 87: -

(i) TR-gRe axgaft & for Ut oft. &t S smawge €, Ife Jed 5 ard 3ud  3ife §
(i) =R gfaen srgen & forw 0.sh. &1 S o g, afe ge 7 ar/a 308 ¥ 3w §
(iiii) GR&T 33cH & forg 0.3, &1 S ey g, afe Jeg 12 a3 31 §
Answer :

(A) (i), (i) &iii)

(B) (ii) &(iii)

(©) () & (iii)

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 9 181 8

Question 13

PL No.73xxxxxx represents the following category of items .................

tﬁQﬂﬂ'@TBxxxxxxﬁEﬁl’@ﬁ ........... Wﬁm@hmuﬁrﬁﬁam%

Answer :

(A) Hardware, Fasteners
BIEAW, BIRETY

(B) Cloth
ERS]

(C) Rubber items
ISR S{IRCH

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e el § 4 ®I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Hardware Fasteners

BSIW HReTH

Right Option Id : 809003

Question Id : 810

Option Id
810001

810002
810003

810004

Right Option Id : 810002

Question Id : 811

Option Id
811001
811002
811003
811004

Right Option Id : 811004

Question Id : 812

Option Id
812001

812002
812003

812004

Right Option Id : 812001



Question 14

Security deposit should remain valid for a period of minimum ......... days beyond the date of completion of contract.

REMT STHT A S R8I B dRG A HH I FH ......... fa @t srafer & forg ay xg=it =nfRu |

Answer :

(A) 120 days
120 f&

(B) 90 days
90 fa

(C) 60 days
60 fa

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T fyeedi § 4 ®1S N we T R

Right Answer :
60 days
60 fa1

Question 15

Which is not an acceptable form of security deposit?

R STHT BT B W1 U WiwTd gl 82

Answer :

(A) Share certificate of Public Sector Unit
S &7 B 3PTs BT AR YHIUT

(B) Fixed deposit receipt of any nationalised bank
forelt off TSP d o BT Aa ST G

(C) Government securities
WHRI ufayfeai

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el 7 § 1S W Tl T R

Right Answer :
Share certificate of Public Sector Unit

IS &7 BT 3HT8 BT YT JHTUUS

Question 16

Which para deals with increase of quantities in IRS Conditions of contract?

B T IR SMEARTT Y BT 2t H AET 1 g F Fafra 82
Answer :
(A) 3700
(B) 3800
(C) 3900

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et # 4 1S N @ T R

Right Answer :
3800

Question 17

Which major group deals with cell/battery of all types, in the list of unified trade groups?

THIPHd ATIR THG! Bt Gl H B I T T TH TR & Ja/dest I Taferd & e 82

Answer :
(A) 45
(B) 46
(C) 47

Question Id : 813

Option Id
813001

813002
813003

813004

Right Option Id : 813003

Question Id : 814

Option Id
814001

814002
814003

814004

Right Option Id : 814001

Question Id : 815

Option Id
815001
815002
815003
815004

Right Option Id : 815002

Question Id : 816

Option Id
816001
816002
816003



(D) None of the given options are correct

fag g fasedt & @ ®13 i 981 8T 8

Right Answer :
45

Question 18

Development vendors may be considered for placement of bulk quantity order, in case of items, when there are

faeTa fagharstt &I e 1T & TSR 37 R fAaR fasar o T €, afe Fafafed axqu et

Answer :

(A) not more than two approved vendors
3 31 SrgAfed fagsar et

(B) not more than three approved vendors
T 9 ifdes srgmfed fashar &t

(C) not more than four approved vendors
IR W 31fi srgAIfed fadhar et

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T el # 4 ®1E N we T R

Right Answer :
not more than three approved vendors

& & aiftrer srgmifed fadkar gt

Question 19

816004

Right Option Id : 816001

Question Id : 817

Option Id
817001

817002
817003

817004

Right Option Id : 817002

Question Id : 818

If the bidder has signed the bid securing declaration, and they subsequently withdraw/modify their offer during the validity period, he shall be disqualified from

exemption from submission of EMD/SD for all tenders by any unit of Indian Railways, for a period of

from the date of disqualification.

g Sieflarar 3 el YR&T TYon WR ger HR QU 8, 3R § a1 H JydT 3fafd & SR 37U URdTd & arud o A &/IANAT B ad 8, df S0 SANadl & dRIG 9 .......... DI AT &

forg YR Yad &1 freht +ff sovrs grr et Ffacredt & forg Sunel/oas! o 3 © ge & foe spiivg 9ifya & fean smem|

Answer :

(A) 3 months
3 HeH
(B) 6 months
6 FEH
(C) 12 months
12 7

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et # 4 1S W g T R

Right Answer :
6 months

6 Aa

Question 20

Option Id
818001

818002
818003

818004

Right Option Id : 818002

Question Id : 819

Who has got powers to refund payment of Rs.5 lakhs towards short delivery of scrap with finance concurrence, with joint note signed by stock holder gazetted officer

(as per MSoP)?

foriia Teufa 9, Wid YRS I9UEd HISHR! gRT gXeild Tgad e & 1Y, Why &t HF fSelad] & U 5 TG $UY ST YT 109 $HRA &1 faqdt fhd U § (LS &

Answer :

(A) Dy.CMM/Depot

3IU HumeE/fsa
(B) CMM
Sl
(C) SMM/Depot
THUHTH/ Ul

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau g fasbedl & 4 ®13 +f 9 181 &

Right Answer :
cCMM

Option Id
819001

819002
819003

819004



Right Option Id : 819002

Question 21

Question Id : 820
Para number ....... of IRS conditions of contract deals with "Packing".
TS RTY SIS BT Xl BT U WA ... "UfHT" J Gaifdd &
Answer : Option Id
(A) 1800 820001
(B) 1900 820002
(C) 1700 820003
(D) 2000 820004
Right Answer :
1800

Right Option Id : 820001

Question 22

Question Id : 821

Answer : Option Id

(A) Basic cost of item only 821001
&Had a%g DI gdl ARTd

(B) Basic cost plus packing charge only 821002
Fad 0 aNTd R UfHT Yoo

(C) Basic cost plus packing charge and freight charges 821003
Td AT @ AT Yoob 3R AT Gars Yo

(D) None of the given options are correct 821004

fag u fasedt # @ ®13 i 981 8T 8

Right Answer :
Basic cost plus packing charge and freight charges
o AT W UfhTT Yo 3R T gars Yo
Right Option Id : 821003

Question 23
Question Id : 822
How much of Government purchase is targeted for procurement from Micro and Small enterprises, out of the total annual procurement?

Hd AT TS A T YA 3R 7Y STHI I BRI TG BT fha1 iewy afed 82

Answer : Option Id
(A) 15% 822001
(B) 20% 822002
(C) 25% 822003
(D) 30% 822004
Right Answer :

25%

Right Option Id : 822003

Question 24

Question Id : 823
As per IRS conditions of contract, what is the maximum time period from the date of receipt of material, in which any pre-inspected material can be rejected at
consignee's end, if found unsuitable?

Y BT STSIARTY Tl P AR, AN &1 U 1 RIS F 31y Tug 3afty 3 g, forads SR fardht gd-Fdteror ot 718 Irmh o) sHuged U ST R Uieddd! oF 3R
SRATHR foan ST wehar 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) 30 days 823001
30 fad

(B) 60 days 823002

60 fa



(C) 90 days 823003
90 feA

(D) 120 days 823004
120 f&q

Right Answer :
90 days
90 fa=1

Right Option Id : 823003

Question 25

Question Id : 824
In case of higher rates received against subsequent tender, which of the following clause will be examined/applicable in last purchase case?

S FfdeT & ded 9= &) U g 1 RUfT #, sifom wdie et # Fafafed # @ o 1 g e smem/ang g
Answer : Option Id

(A) SVC 824001
LSEIR]

(B) TP clause 824002
&t @8

(C) Quantity option clause 824003
AT fdeped TS

(D) None of the given options are correct 824004

fau e el & 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Quantity option clause

A faed s
Right Option Id : 824003

Question 26
Question Id : 825
The tender quantity is 400 nos., reviewed quantity is 80 nos., lowest acceptable offer is @ Rs.1,05,200.00 each + GST @12%, What will be the level of TC?

fAfaer AT 400 77 B, Teiten &t 7S AT 80 T §, YAqH WHTd URAT @ F. 1,05,200.00 YIF + SIS @ 12% &, TR HT TR o1 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) SAG 825001
LSSl

(B) JAG 825002
B

(C) HAG 825003
LERUS]

(D) None of the given options are correct 825004
fau T R # A B N T T R

Right Answer :

JAG

B

Right Option Id : 825002

Question 27

Question Id : 826
Which of the following is not a method of Public procurement in Indian Railways?

Fofiied & ¥ o1H- YR Yad § 9dee TG o [ 78! 62

Answer : Option Id

(A) Tendering 826001

(B) Reverse Auction 826002
BEREISIE

(C) Forward Auction 826003
I Y HrerrHt

(D) None of the given options are correct 826004
forg Ty sl § 9 1S o Wt TR

Right Answer :

Forward Auction

3T 1 HrerrHT



Question 28

Re-order level in case of EOQ is .......cuue..ui-

Sl & AA H G: SR /R ..o, 8-

Answer :

(A) Minimum level
YATH ¥R

(B) Minimum level + lead time requirement
ATH TR + e JHT =g Hhdl

(C) Lead time requirement
NSRRI ICREE]

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e et # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :

Minimum level + lead time requirement
YAdH &R + WIS Y A=l

Question 29

Right Option Id : 826003

Question Id : 827

Option Id
827001

827002
827003

827004

Right Option Id : 827002

Question Id : 828

The ultimate authority for acceptance/rejection of material pre-inspected by RITES/RDSO is ..............

3eT/3ARSTT3N gRT gd-Fteror ot 7€ Irh & Wi fa/srdiefa & e sifqm miiert ............. g

Answer :

(A) Consignee
EIsE]

(B) RITES
RIS AZ T

(C) RDSO
RSTTHSN

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el § 4 ®I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Consignee

Tl

Question 30

Which of the following officer cannot be tender committee member?

frofiad & & o a1 siftrerdt Ffaer afrfa &1 gew 76 81 I@dr 82
Answer :
(A) Dy.CMM
37 HiHeH
(B) Dy.CVO/Stores
I Hdlafi/ R
(C) Dy.CME

37 Hems

(D) None of the given options are correct

fag g fasedt # Q ®15 i 981 78T 8

Right Answer :

Dy.CVO/Stores
I Hldtsf/ER

Question 31

Option Id
828001

828002
828003

828004

Right Option Id : 828001

Question Id : 829

Option Id
829001

829002
829003

829004

Right Option Id : 829002

Question Id : 830
............ reserves the right to increase the quantity upto 30% within the currency of the contract (as per available conditions of a particular contract in Indian Railways).



............ ey B Ay & IR AT B 30% qH TgMH BT JIBR JRI&T @l 8 (MR Yo § [l o=y srfee &1 Iuaisy Jal & gaR) |

Answer : Option Id

(A) Purchaser 830001
PIR:D

(B) Bidder 830002
EISIE]

(C) Consignee 830003
BISCE]

(D) None of the given options are correct 830004
frg Ty sl § 9 1S o Wt TR

Right Answer :

Purchaser

PR

Right Option Id : 830001
Question 32

Question Id : 831
In manual tender system, offers received after closing of tender box, but before opening of tenders, used to be called ..................

Agaret TSR Yumel &, TR S &g B & 918, Al TSR GA I U U TRATAl B v BT STl UT:-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Last tender 831001
sifom Afder

(B) Delayed/Late tender 831002
faciferd ez @ Mfdar

(C) Invalid tender 831003
3Ty fAfdar

(D) Post tender 831004
EEIGABIEE

Right Answer :
Delayed/Late tender
farcifee ez 9 ffaar
Right Option Id : 831002

Question 33

Question Id : 832
IRS conditions of contract (Para 2900) deals with ..............:-

TSR SIS BT hef (AT 2900) FHARIT ............... T Faiferd g:-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Consignee's right of rejection 832001
UTCIehdll bl ATl BT SABR

(B) Book Examination clause 832002
o URIa ©s

(C) Settlement of Dispute 832003
faare; 1 fATerT

(D) None of the given options are correct 832004
ferg g fowedt § @ &1 f v T ®

Right Answer :
Settlement of Dispute

faare &1 MuerT
Right Option Id : 832003

Question 34

Question Id : 833
In a tender, two technically suitable offers are lowest with the same rate. With whom should negotiation be done?

U ¢ H Q1 db-lop! TU I IuGerd UG U 81 & IR FH A ¢ | fbad Hiet-H1d 1 102

Answer : Option Id

(A) Both the lowest technically suitable firms 833001
S gATH ddh-d! U § Iugad BH

(B) Any one of the lowest technically suitable firm 833002
THIe! T F T8 Y Iugad BH 3 I Big off

(C) Any one lowest technically suitable firm, after lottery system. 833003

qled! TuTeht & 916, His W a9 B ddb-ie! ©0 J Sugdd HH |



(D) None of the given options are correct 833004

fag g fasedt # @ ®13 i 981 8T 8

Right Answer :
Both the lowest technically suitable firms

S YAaH gt ©U ¥ Iugad BH
Right Option Id : 833001
Question 35
Question Id : 834
Quantity option clause shall be compulsorily inserted in the tenders, for the purchase valuing minimum ................ , as a special condition of contract for fixed quantity

contracts for materials, with requirements of continuing nature (as per existing instructions of Railway Board).

AT e T &1 Wiig & fag Ffaers & am fdwer T SifHard U ¥ ST Sie, S 9ad Udhid &1 TaRadhdrst ard Il & g Fid amn & st & oy srey

P! T fIRIW T & ¥ H S (A4 918 & Higal FERl & SeR) |

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.75 lakhs 834001
75 ARG 39

(B) Rs.1 crore 834002
1S IYY

(C) Any value 834003
DI T

(D) Rs.1.5 crore 834004
1.5 PRI 9

Right Answer :

Rs.1.5 crore

1.5 BIS 3U

Right Option Id : 834004
Question 36

Denial Clause is part of modification for .............

TIPR TS ........... & forg Ieneq &1 fe= gl

Question Id : 835

Answer : Option Id

(A) Any modification advice 835001
EIEGRINERNI

(B) Modification for delivery period extension 835002
faerRor 3rafer fawdR o forg w=iey=

(C) Modification of rate 835003
CREESRIUE]

(D) None of the given options are correct 835004
oy T e # A B N T T R

Right Answer :

Modification for delivery period extension

faarur 3afy fawar & fog g=nes

Question 37

Who is the authority to approve arbitrator in case of arbitration?

AR & AT § TR B Aol ¢ &1 WRBRE HF 82

Right Option Id : 835002

Question Id : 836

Answer : Option Id

(A) PCMM 836001

(B) PHOD 836002
dig3iet

(C) GM 836003
Sftga

(D) None of the given options are correct 836004
T e famedl H 4 31 +ff g e R

Right Answer :
GM

ofteH



Right Option Id : 836003

Question 38

Question Id : 837
Who is competent authority to sanction advance payment of 100% against proforma invoice in case of order on M/s.Indian Qil Corporation valuing Rs.9 crores (with
finance concurrence)?

T Ef$Tm HTae HIURIA B 9 FRIS 0 Yed & 3MTeX & AHA H Mef T1am & v 100% 1P YirdH wigd oA & fore wem witers o019 § (it ggafa & wmy)?
Answer : Option Id

(A) CMM 837001
dieaun

(B) Dy.CMM 837002
3U dieHud

(C) PCMM 837003
drdieAH

(D) GM 837004

Sl

Right Answer :
PCMM

UiitraTH
Right Option Id : 837003

Question 39
Question Id : 838

Answer Option Id

(A) immediately after finalisation of tender 838001
Fifdrer &) ifem & 4T o & q¥d 915

(B) immediately after delivery of full material 838002
T A &t fEehiadl & qRd 91

(C) only when we receive the request from the firm 838003
Fad dHt 5e g9 BH F 3RIY U &Y

(D) None of the given options are correct 838004
faw g faedl & 9 318 ff 98t 131 §

Right Answer :

immediately after finalisation of tender

Rifder & sifem & 4T 91 & qid 1

Right Option Id : 838001
Question 40

Question Id : 839
If a tender committee case is of value Rs.2 crore and finance member was available in tender committee, who is the competent authority to approve payment of 100%
against proforma invoice?

gfe ffaer afiifa &1 e 2 wRIe 308 g &1 3 3R Ffaer afiifa § faw g Suasy g, O el araH & fa%E 100% YT & HeRt &1 & fore wem miieRt &1 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) PCMM 839001
e

(B) CMM 839002
L1l

(C) Dy.CMM 839003
3U Hiewen

(D) GM 839004
SeH

Right Answer :

PCMM

deieee

Right Option Id : 839001
Question 41

Question Id : 840



Who is the competent authority to accept a tender committee case valuing Rs.12 crore?

12 FRIS ¥UA g & Afder afiifa ame & WeR a7 & oy em miert &F 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) CMM 840001
Hieeen

(B) PCMM 840002
e

(C) AGM 840003
TaireH

(D) None of the given options are correct 840004
fw T fasedt & § &1S oft weh e @

Right Answer :

PCMM

e

Right Option Id : 840002
Question 42

Question Id : 841
On which day from the date of receipt in PRC (Provisional Receipt Certificate), GeM system would auto generate CRAC (Consignee Receipt and Acceptance Certificate),
for full quantity, in case consignee fails to issue CRAC within GeM stipulated time?

Pt ifasa Wite JamE) urd gF &t faf § fow 39 W, afe w=mgt gRT GeM gR1 FAefia Twarafy & dremudt @=arg- wite 3R Wit vmmores) St &t fasar smar
&, Al GeM TOTTeRt guUf AT & forg Taanferd ©0 9 Wemud Iad wf
Answer : Option Id
(A) Seventh day 841001
RIGEINCE]
(B) Ninth day 841002
BICIACE]
(C) Eleventh day 841003
TRgal fad
(D) None of the given options are correct 841004

feg g fasedt # @ ®15 i 981 8T 8

Right Answer :
Eleventh day
TREdl fe
Right Option Id : 841003

Question 43

Question Id : 842
With respect to management policy on GeM, which of the following fall under severe deviation?

GeM R Usy= Hifg & Teiy #, Fafafad & @ & 1R feeq & siavia omar 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) Delay in supply 842001

(B) Misdeclaration of "Make in India" content 842002
A 3 ST fawg-a%g &1 Terd gwon

(C) Delay in inspection 842003
&g 7 <&

(D) None of the given options are correct 842004
fau U e # A ®1E o g TS

Right Answer :
Misdeclaration of "Make in India" content
AP 3 ST [qwg-a%g &1 TTed awon
Right Option Id : 842002

Question 44

Question Id : 843
Arrange the following in order of their manifestations:-
1) Offer
I) Acceptance
111) Breach of contract
IV) Contract

fAUfIRad &1 376 UHeIHRUl & HH H TaRYd .-



1) U9

I1) Titepid

1) Y BT Ieu
V) SrsY

Answer :

(A) LILIN&IV
(B) LILI and IV
(©) LILIV and 111

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 70 fyeredi # 4 ®1E N we T R

Right Answer :
IV and I

Question 45
What is full form of GeM?

GeM &1 JUf U &1 87

Answer :

(A) General e-Market place
AT -SSR T

(B) Government e-Market place
BRI §-STOIR B

(C) Government e-Manufacturing place
WHR] 3-fafaior =

(D) Government e-Mall place

AR 3-Ald T

Right Answer :
Government e-Market place

WHRT 5-TR I

Question 46

What is the power of AMM to place order on GeM portal?

GeM UI¢d WR 3{TSR 33 F T AMM &1 &1 Tfaa 2

Answer :
(A) Rs.5 lakhs
5 T =0
(B) Rs.10 lakhs
10 I =0
(C) Rs.15 lakhs
15 ARG ¥4
(D) Rs.2.5 lakhs
2.5 TG ¥4

Right Answer :
Rs.5 lakhs
5 ARG ¥ 9Y

Question 47

What do you mean by consignee?

3TY UTehdl § T JHSIA 82

Answer :

(A) One who places purchase order
q€ fad N HT MY a1 ¢

(B) One who inspects the material
I8 St Tt &1 Fteror dxan 8

(C) One who receives the material

St Safad IrEh Ut SRl §

Option Id
843001
843002
843003
843004

Right Option Id : 843003

Question Id : 844

Option Id
844001

844002
844003

844004

Right Option Id : 844002

Question Id : 845

Option Id
845001

845002
845003

845004

Right Option Id : 845001

Question Id : 846

Option Id
846001

846002

846003



(D) None of the given options are correct

fag g fasedt & @ ®13 i 981 78T 8

Right Answer :
One who receives the material

S Afad Il U BT §

Question 48

Which is the correct software platform, which is used for online tender committee and acceptance of tender case?

Siiars ffaer wfifa ok Ffder ame o Wiefa & forg IuaeT fvar S aTar T8t Areder WewiH S 9 87

Answer :

(A) IREPS
3. 3RS T,

(B) iIMMS
TSUHTHTH

(C) UDM

geTeH

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 98 181 &

Right Answer :
IREPS

3183 3. 41Ty,

Question 49

Which of the following statements is correct regarding EPC contract?

S oy & Tdy o Fgfafed # ¥ @ W YT I8t 82

Answer :

(A) EPC stands for Engineering, Planning and Construction

SURT &1 Aaae § Sol=aia, T 3R fFafor

(B) In EPC contracts, the contractor is responsible for all activities and to deliver the completed project within a defined time and cost
SRt sraell o, 3Fpar it wfafafial & forg oiik wes Fuffa awg ok arra & iR 4t ufeaism &t faafta e & e fordeR grar g
(C) EPC Contracts cannot be finalised by Zonal Railways

SR oraet @1 &t Yad g sifom Eu e feam s e

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el § 4 #I ff I TR ®

Right Answer :

In EPC contracts the contractor is responsible for all activities and to deliver the completed project within a defined time and cost

SR srgaell o SPpar it wfafafial & fore ofik wer Fuila awa ok amrag & iR gt ufvaism &t faafvd @A & fae fordieR gar g

Question 50

Submission of fake document/false statement is ..........

STl GRATdSl/3[3T 99 URgd BT GeM H ....

Answer :

(A) Mild
godhl
(B) Severe
TR fR)
(C) Grave
THR )
(D) None of the given options are correct

fou 7T el # 4 1S N gl T R

Right Answer :
Grave

TR @)

Deviation in GeM.

846004

Right Option Id : 846003

Question Id : 847

Option Id
847001

847002
847003

847004

Right Option Id : 847001

Question Id : 848

Option Id
848001

848002
848003

848004

Right Option Id : 848002

Question Id : 849

Option Id
849001

849002
849003

849004

Right Option Id : 849003



Question 51

Question Id : 850
In a tender case valuing Rs.20 lakhs, the lowest technically suitable tenderer ‘X' have quoted @Rs.950.00 each. The next higher tenderer 'Y’ have quoted @Rs.1000.00
each. 'X' revised his offer to @Rs.975.00 each, after opening of tender, within validity of the offer, whereas the LPR is @Rs.975.00 each. What option is required to be
taken by tender accepting authority?

20 TG 39T g & U <o AHA ¥, Th-1o! T J Jad S Iqgad Se3dbdi X' 3 950.00 TUY U B! aicl 18 81 3Ta I= T83bd! "Y' 7 1000.00 IU U & &l &S g |
TSR G & d1E X' 7 U Sl B TR H 975.00 ¥ Ufd R &, Fafd LPR 975.00 FU U 81 TS WHR B aTdd WIRIGRY BT S AT faaed A1 g

Answer : Option Id

(A) EMD of 'X' is to be forfeited and the case is to be re-tendered 850001
X' Pt SUHS ofed Bt ST SR [T D1 G: TR foar s

(B) Offer of 'X' has to be considered @Rs.950.00 each 850002
X' & URdTd W f3=R b ST & %.950.00 U

(C) Offer of 'Y' has to be considered @Rs.1000.00 each 850003
'Y & TR IR @R 1 S § % 1000.00 TAH

(D) Offer of 'X' has to be considered @Rs.975.00 each 850004

X' & UG W IR fbar ST § $.975.00 Ud®

Right Answer :
EMD of 'X' is to be forfeited and the case is to be re-tendered

X' P TS oTed Bt ST R [T Y G: TR faar Sma
Right Option Id : 850001

Question 52

Question Id : 851
As per MSoP, What is SMM's power for 100% advance payment on inspection certificate and proof of despatch, in case of public sector undertakings?

TSR & SR, Taeie & & IUHH & Araa H fAeror JATores 3R UW0T & THT0 TR 100% ST YA 3 U Tqunes &t wifdd w1 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) Nil 851001
RSl

(B) Rs.10 lakhs 851002
10 MG ¥ U

(C) Rs.15 lakhs 851003
15 TG F0Y

(D) None of the given options are correct 851004
fou T fApedl § A S W g T R

Right Answer :

Nil

RSl

Right Option Id : 851001

Question 53

Question Id : 852
Exemption from calling security deposit in any tender requires approval of minimum ........... level officers.

fopait off ffaeT & QRem 5o A ¥ e o forg =gy ......... TR & HISIRG BT STHIET MaaH g

Answer : Option Id

(A) JAG officer 852001
BLEIREIRER]

(B) SAG officer 852002
TSI SHfepRY

(C) HAG officer 852003
TSl Sifereprt

(D) None of the given options are correct 852004
feg e faeedl # 9 @1S ot Wt T R

Right Answer :

SAG officer

TSI ey

Right Option Id : 852002
Question 54

Question Id : 853
In case of material desptach by road, proof of despatch for the purpose of payment in Indian Railways, will be .............



T At I IrEh Owor & A §, YR Yad § Y & JareH & g 0T &1 99 g

Answer :

(A) Lorry receipt
SRS
(B) Receipted challan of the supplier

MYfeiadl &1 ST AT

(C) RR/PWB

IRIR /ISl

(D) Invoice of the transporter

TR BT el

Right Answer :
Receipted challan of the supplier

3MYfeadl &1 XIS Ara™

Question 55

In a tender floated with time preference clause, which one is correct?

Y a1 T & Y o B 7S Rfder F B a1 gt 82

Answer :

(A) Preference shall be given to tenderer having quoted with delivery period as per tender
fAfaer & orguR feeiadt eraftr & Wy Igyd Mfagraal @i urufiraar &t st

(B) Preference shall be given to tenderers having more supply capacity
3 SMMyfel & arel T arst &1 wrufhear < smerht

(C) Preference will be given to tenderers having lower rate and longer delivery period
FH &R SR el fSefast ofafy ot Ffagrepatedt &I uruffesar < et

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el § 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :

Preference shall be given to tenderer having quoted with delivery period as per tender

fAfaer & SFuR fedliadt safd & Wy Igyd FMfderemal &1 mufiidsdr <t st

Question 56

Which of the following items is procured by Railway Board through centralised procurement?

frofifad 3 § o axg Yoa 91 gR1 Fdfied Wiie & Hream I W STt 82

Answer :

(A) Axle Mounted Disc Brake system
TRl A s 8% s Rieed

(B) Axles
T

(C) Bogies
St

(D) Bogie frame

Right Answer :
Axles

T

Question 57

Normally, for decision of a Stores tender in Indian railways, the approval status of the firm shall be considered as on the .................

TG YR ¥ad & wr fAfder & Fofa & e wd &t srdie Rfd &t F SMYR TR AHT ST (STITISTA/SHART B BISHT)

Answer :

(A) Date of tender opening
fAfder g @t fafy

(B) Date of tender committee meeting
ffder afifa &1 do@ @1 fafy

(C) Date of tender uploading

fAfdar erueis o @1 fafy

Option Id
853001

853002
853003

853004

Right Option Id : 853002

Question Id : 854

Option Id
854001

854002
854003

854004

Right Option Id : 854001

Question Id : 855

Option Id
855001

855002
855003

855004

Right Option Id : 855002

Question Id : 856
(except for downgradation/delisting)

Option Id
856001

856002

856003



(D) None of the given options are correct 856004

fag g fasedt # @ ®13 i 981 8T 8

Right Answer :
Date of tender opening
fAfdar ger i foafy
Right Option Id : 856001

Question 58

Question Id : 857
In case of proprietary articles through single tender, where it has been possible to certify that a similar article, which could be used in lieu, is not manufactured/sold by
any other firm,it means ..............

THd (faer & Ao § Afe axgsit & A #, SIgi I8 YT ST §Hd 51 1 § b T T %, RoreedT SuNT 59 aad | {3 S 9ol g, fhdlt o wd g1 fftfay
St T8 T §, 39dT 3fd......ro B

Answer : Option Id

(A) PAC with 6 (A) certified 857001
6 (Q) THIfOrT dias

(B) PAC with 6 (c) deleted 857002
gt 6 ger faar

(C) PAC with 6 (C) certified 857003
6 (&) wHTorT et

(D) None of the given options are correct 857004

fau e el & 4 @IS ff I e ®

Right Answer :
PAC with 6 (C) certified
6 (&) GO diedt
Right Option Id : 857003

Question 59
Question Id : 858

NI SR AT .o R R et 7-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Ordering cost only 858001
EERICISRIKIG]

(B) Inventory carrying cost only 858002
Pael gdcl o S Bl AT

(C) Both inventory carrying cost and ordering cost 858003
g4t o OTH & A1Td SIR SR AnTd Qi

(D) None of the given options are correct 858004
fau T e # A B N T T R

Right Answer :

Both inventory carrying cost and ordering cost

33t A O ) AT 3R TSR AFTd it
Right Option Id : 858003

Question 60

Question Id : 859
If tenders are to be invited for 8000 numbers of any item costing approximately Rs.100.00 each, what will be normal mode of tender?

g frdt 9% @t 8000 Wit & forw Ffaery smifa &t St 8, et arTd @medT 100.00 308 wfd axg &, @ fAfdar &1 amrg asiest s g

Answer : Option Id

(A) Open tender 859001
G URTd

(B) Limited tender 859002
RIECARIEE]

(C) Single tender 859003
Tohe fAfdar

(D) None of the given options are correct 859004
forg Ty sl § 9 1S o Wt TR

Right Answer :
Limited tender

iferd Ffdar



Right Option Id : 859002

Question 61

Question Id : 860
Proprietary article certificate is to be issued for the item, to be purchased from ............

........... T S areft a¥g & fere wrferes T vrTor U Sy fasan S |

Answer : Option Id

(A) One firm only 860001
Had TH BH

(B) RDSO approved firm only 860002
HId SARSTHN AT BH

(C) Approved firm only 860003
B SrgHITGT BH

(D) None of the given options are correct 860004
fg Ty sl # 9 1S ot Wt T R

Right Answer :

One firm only

Fad U HH

Right Option Id : 860001
Question 62

Question Id : 861
Whenever price variation clause (PVC) is indicated in the tender schedule itself, with base indices and base date, which of the following is true (with reference to tender
condition to be kept in the tender schedule of the proposed tender)?

o e g & uR GEeie iR 31yR Y & 1y 7oy uRadd g (.. cxiar s 8, @ Fefeiad 3§ 9 o9 o1 9d € @rarfad Fiaer $ RAfder srgge 3 @ sm
aren e =rd & dgef Hy?

Answer : Option Id

(A) Bids should be submitted with deviation in PVC formula and base date 861001
Siferat ddif wrda siR emuR fafy & fage & 91y ugd &1 S ey

(B) Bids should be submitted with same PVC formula and with deviation in base indices 861002
Siferat TAM HdRf Brd auT YR YEHiS B fage & 91y Uqd SIS 91feu

(C) The bids should be submitted with the same PVC with base indices and base date of tender schedule 861003
Siferat It & T SMUR GaHie SR e sy & oMuR fafy & W1y 1Rgd &1 ot 91fige

(D) None of the given options are correct 861004
few e fased # & 318 ot W8 el ©

Right Answer :

The bids should be submitted with the same PVC with base indices and base date of tender schedule

Siferat I et . & A SR Gabich SR MfaaT ST &1 ouR Ay & A uRgd 1 & =fey
Right Option Id : 861003

Question 63
Question Id : 862

R-Td aeg3ft &7 A FUffad e ERT JIR T T g:-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Stores department 862001
HeR faymr

(B) Accounts department 862002
o faumT

(C) Indenting department 862003
SSfeT faum

(D) None of the given options are correct 862004
fw T fasedt & § 1S off weh e @

Right Answer :
Indenting department

gefeT faum

Question 64

Right Option Id : 862003

Question Id : 863



In case of single offer received against limited tender valuing Rs.20 lakhs, if sufficient time was given for submission of bids and sources of supply are limited and known,
and ,urgency has been certified by SAG officer, what will be the recommended course of action?

20 9TE ¥00 T &1 Rfiyd Ffder & foe o ved vRara & A 8, afe sifert vRgd 39 & fore vt gug faar mar ot SR smfif 3 Hid g ofik 31 €, SR TSt iR
GRT AT T THIOE & 713 8, Y HIRATS T SRIRIT aIhT T ghm?

Answer : Option Id

(A) Case should be discharged 863001
AA T fbar ST =nfey

(B) Case should be accepted, if reasonable rate has been received and qualification criteria were not restrictive 863002
g IfId R U §$ 1 U1 Al AFES Ui eTed = g al HTHe WIHR foar ST afey

(C) Case should be decided at next level 863003
T 1 o opTdl WR W T @1fee

(D) Case should be dealt at tender committee level 863004

A &t Afaer afifa TR W Auerar s anfge

Right Answer :
Case should be accepted if reasonable rate has been received and qualification criteria were not restrictive
g Iferd R U §$ 81 a1 Irgdl AHGS UiaauTad = g af ATHe WIeR foar ST aTfe
Right Option Id : 863002

Question 65
Question Id : 864
In case of rate contracts, which of the following is correct?

R Il & HHS H, Fafeiad § 4 o 1 98 8

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rate is fixed 864001
R A ?

(B) Quantity is fixed 864002
o7 i @

(C) D.P is fixed 864003
S Afya g

(D) None of the given options are correct 864004
T e gt H 4 31+ g e R

Right Answer :

Rate is fixed

R R

Right Option Id : 864001
Question 66

Question Id : 865
The vetting of a Purchase order for a safety item is needed, if value of the same is more than .........

I fordft ReT G HT A ... T 3HfYH & A ST Y M B S ATIAD 7

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.10 lakhs 865001
10 TG ¥4

(B) Rs.15 lakhs 865002
15 TG ¥4

(C) Rs.20 lakhs 865003
20 TG ¥4

(D) None of the given options are correct 865004
fau U fowedl # ¥ 31s o et T8l ©

Right Answer :

Rs.15 lakhs

15 TG ¥9

Right Option Id : 865002
Question 67

What is the meaning of covered dues?

Question Id : 866

HIs SIS BT o1 3 g2
Answer : Option Id
(A) When demand has been covered by PO, but material has not been supplied 866001

SIS | BT O3 GRT QR R o 11 B, Afcbt Al &bt ogf el 1 TS |l



(B) When demand has been covered by PO and material has been supplied 866002
TS HT Y O3, §RT ORT R o 71 g Ut Wrgeh @ 3mgfd R & TS 8

(C) When demand has not been covered by Purchase order 866003
W Y SR GRT A B HaR e a1 mam g

(D) None of the given options are correct 866004
fu 7T e # A B N T T R

Right Answer :
When demand has been covered by PO but material has not been supplied

IS AT Y U3 ERT 4R R ferar w8 afes anwht o) emgfif T8 Y g @
Right Option Id : 866001

Question 68
Question Id : 867
Please read the following statements about PL Nos.:

(a) If first digit of PL number is 5, it can be for signalling and telecommunication item
(b). If first digit of PL number is 6, it can be for pipes and pipe fittings.

Which of the following statements are correct?

Foa1 diud HeR & IR # Fofafad sy & ue:
(@). & NUT aR BT UG 37 5 8, Ol T8 RufeiT 3R IR 31gcH & U g Iwar g |
(@). afe divd SaR &1 Ugdn 3i% 6 8, dl I8 Uiy 3R Uy fbfd & forw 8 ghdar gl

Frofofed & & &9 o wuT T8 2

Answer : Option Id

(A) Only (a) is correct 867001
e (a) WET Q

(B) Only (b) is correct 867002
ol (o) FEE

(C) Both (a) and (b) are correct 867003
(a) R (b) I WET §

(D) None of the given options are correct 867004
& T fowedl # 9 315 off w8l 6l §

Right Answer :
Both (a) and (b) are correct
(a) 3R (b) S WET §
Right Option Id : 867003

Question 69

Question Id : 868
As per the existing instructions, what is the amount of SD for a contract value of Rs.60 crores, which can be taken from the successful bidder, if otherwise not indicated
in the Bid document?

AT SR & SRR, 60 RIS TUY & S Ted & g T2, &1 AR 1 8, S I Srefierar I off o Tt @, afe aieft gxarast & s $fra =16t foran mar g2

Answer : Option Id

(A) 5% of contract value subject to a maximum of Rs.50 lakhs 868001
3SY H B 5%, 3HUHIH 50 ARG T

(B) Rs. 1 Crore 868002
15308 39

(C) 10% of contract value subject to a maximum of Rs.1 crore 868003
3EY Yo BT 10%, SHYHaH 1 PRIS I

(D) Rs.60 lakhs 868004
60 TG 3T

Right Answer :
Rs. 1 Crore

1S I4Y
Right Option Id : 868002

Question 70

Question Id : 869
Which of the following statement is incorrect, with reference to option clause of purchase order?

Y e & [Jhey e & Yo A Fufafed & § &9 91 w4 7ad 82
Answer : Option Id

(A) Option clause can be operated within extended delivery period 869001

ey @e ! fawarid faawur srafd & o =iferd fovan o gepar @



(B) Option clause can be operated within original delivery period
fapeu Ts & g fadror 3rafd & iR Tenferd foran o1 Gpar §

(C) Option clause should be operated with finance concurrence in case of TC cases

Rt Al ¥ fawed We &1 fa<iia geafa ¥ Iarferd favar S @i

(D) Option clause can be operated, even if the supply has been completed and delivery period is alive.

ey Ws o1 Tara a9 i fosar o gaar g, od Smgfd ot 81 TS 8 SR feeliadt srafd are |l

Right Answer :
Option clause should be operated with finance concurrence in case of TC cases

Rt Aol | faden We &I faiia eafd ¥ drferd favar S =g

Question 71

Answer :

(A) English
3t

(B) Arunachali
3BT

(C) Hindi
fo=ft

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e gl H 4 313 +ff I e R

Right Answer :
English
3ieit

Question 72

At present, how many languages are enlisted in the eighth schedule of the constitution?
IaAr A Tfau Bt 3redt It # fat vt getes 82

Answer :

(A) 24

(B) 22

(C) 28

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e gt H 4 31 +ff I e R

Right Answer :
22

Question 73

When was the "Official Languages rules” published first?

"ISTHTYT FA™ Ugelt IR &d UabTRId fhd ma?

Answer :
(A) 1949
(B) 1955
(C) 1976

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el § 4 ®I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
1976

869002
869003

869004

Right Option Id : 869003

Question Id : 870

Option Id
870001

870002
870003

870004

Right Option Id : 870001

Question Id : 871

Option Id
871001
871002
871003
871004

Right Option Id : 871002

Question Id : 872

Option Id
872001
872002
872003
872004

Right Option Id : 872003



Question 74

Answer :
(A C
(B)D
OA

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 98 181 &

Right Answer :
A

Question 75

What is the Hindi Course prescribed for Central Govt. employees?

P WHR F SHANA & o 19 A o<t ureuss Fuffka 82

Answer :

(A) Madhyama
HEYHT

(B) Praveen

g

(C) Pravesika
TafRrepT

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw Y fasbedl & 4 ®18 9 181 &

Right Answer :
Praveen

EEi

Question 76

How is the panel board of a train to be displayed?

A H1 U SIS Y G Rid fasa i 82
Answer :

(A) English-Hindi-Regional Language

(B) Hindi-English-Regional Language

(C) Regional Language- Hindi-English
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 #IS ff g TR R

Right Answer :
Regional Language- Hindi-English

Question 77

Which articles of the constitution contains provision regarding the Official Language of the Union of India?

Ifaem & 69 sre § URT g o) AU & e T Traer g2

Answer :
(A) Article 343 and 344

3G 343 3R 344

(B) Article 345 and 346

TG 345 3R 346

Question Id : 873

Option Id
873001
873002
873003
873004

Right Option Id : 873003

Question Id : 874

Option Id
874001

874002
874003

874004

Right Option Id : 874002

Question Id : 875

Option Id
875001

875002
875003

875004

Right Option Id : 875003

Question Id : 876

Option Id
876001

876002



(C) Artcile 347 and 348 876003

3[TEIG 347 3R 348

(D) None of the given options are correct 876004

fau 7T fyeedi § 4 ®1E N wel T R

Right Answer :
Article 343 and 344

TG 343 3R 344
Right Option Id : 876001

Question 78

Question Id : 877
Which article of the constitution contains provision regarding the Official Language of states?

Ifaem & 5T srwe T Tl Bt IASTHT & Taie T UIayT 82

Answer : Option Id
(A) Article 345 877001
3[4 345
(B) Article 347 877002
3G 347
(C) Article 343 877003
3G 343
(D) None of the given options are correct 877004
fou T fApedt § A S o g T R
Right Answer :
Article 345
3J=9G 345
Right Option Id : 877001
Question 79
Question Id : 878
"Dadra & Nagar Haveli" is coming under ................ region:

"G U9 TR gaell™ ....... &3 &b Sidiid 3Mmar g

Answer : Option Id
(A) A 878001
(B) B 878002
(9)e 878003
(D) None of the given options are correct 878004

fow e fasredt & 9 1S oft et T R
Right Answer :
B

Right Option Id : 878002

Question 80

Question Id : 879
What is the periodicity of the meetings of Town Official Language Implementation Committees?

TR ISTHTYT Braf-aa FfRfaal Bt 93] Bt MaftiedT =T 82

Answer :

(A) Once in 3 months
3 7§ H Us SR
(B) Once in 6 months
6 HeH H Us SR
(C) Once in 8 months
8 e H U IR
(D) None of the given options are correct

fou 7T el # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
Once in 6 months

6 HeH § U IR

Option Id
879001

879002
879003

879004

Right Option Id : 879002



PART B

Question 81

How many digits does a PRAN have?

PRAN ¥ forc 3id gId 82
Answer :

(A) 12

(B) 14

(©) 16

(D) 18

Right Answer :
12

Question 82

Which of the re-appropriation of the following, can be done within the powers of the General Manager?

frafafed & @ @9 1 gafdaeH remeys ot fdqal & siarfd fear s awmar g2
Answer :

(A) One plan head to another plan head
T g MY F AR o 20y d&

(B) One work to another work under the same plan head and same source of fund
TH g Ao 2 3R T & A g & siaifd te s § g s s

(C) One demand to another demand
T AT Y gO:} 0 db

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7 fyeedi § 4 ®1S o we TET R

Right Answer :
One work to another work under the same plan head and same source of fund

T g Ao Y iR T &) Y g & ofarfd U & A IR w1 ab

Question 83

What is the correct order of occurrence for the following?
I) Draft Para

I) Action taken notes

I11) Audit para

IV) Provisional para

fgfifad o1 ag H |1 872
1) ST TRT

1) HRATs e

1y 3iffee oy
VERIGERR

Answer :

(A) ), 11,) 111) and 1V)

(B) 1), IV,) 1lI) and 1)

(C) 1V), 111), 11) and 1)

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
1) IV) 1) and II)

Question 84

What is the description for expenditure head under Demand no.11,Abstract 'J' (i.e. Major Head 3002 & 3003 Sub Major Head 09 )?

AT TR 1, RIS S (3fufd Je i 3002 3R 3003 9 g7 < 09) & 3fad a7 < o1 faaror =1 82

Question Id : 880

Option Id
880001
880002
880003
880004

Right Option Id : 880001

Question Id : 881

Option Id
881001

881002
881003

881004

Right Option Id : 881002

Question Id : 882

Option Id
882001
882002
882003
882004

Right Option Id : 882002

Question Id : 883



Answer :

(A) Expenditure under staff welfare and amenities
FHHARY HedTor AR Jlayrslt & sidia o

(B) Operating expenses - fuel
gfare &9 - e

(C) Operating expenses - traffic
GRETe o0 - IIdrard

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau g fashedl & 4 ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :

Expenditure under staff welfare and amenities

FHHAR B 3R Jlaursft & sfaifd =g

Question 85

Which of the following authority is authorised to conduct statutory audit of Accounts department of Indian Railways?

fraforfad & @ o1 a1 wftresRor YR Yad & IR AU ot JuT e AR Udten B3 & Ry 3ifiipd 82

Answer :

(A) PFA

(B) CAG
Tash

(C) CRIS
o

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T el # 4 ®1S N we T R

Right Answer :
CAG

RSl

Question 86

What is the plan head for Stores suspense ?

T WY & forw e o1 2 o=m 82
Answer :

(A) PH41

diwaa1

(B) PH61

diuget

(C) PHT1

dua71

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el & 4 @i ff I e ®

Right Answer :
PH71

dea71

Question 87

Option Id
883001

883002
883003

883004

Right Option Id : 883001

Question Id : 884

Option Id
884001

884002
884003

884004

Right Option Id : 884002

Question Id : 885

Option Id
885001

885002
885003

885004

Right Option Id : 885003

Question Id : 886

As per canons of financial property, every government servant should exercise the same vigilance in respect of expenditure incurred from public money

faia Juft & RiGidl & SR, TS WRER] HHAR] B Adei-e 47 I T T T & A6 T FHM Fdhdl SRA- AMRY .o

Answer :

(A) as a person of ordinary prudence would exercise in respect of expenditure of his own money

ST 6 T Qi faae aTelt Afdd 31U Wd & 99 & g & J§y H TN BT

(B) as a person of special prudence would exercise in respect of expenditure of his own money
ST o5 PIs fIRIy f3des aTen afad /e Wd & o7 & o0d & Y H TR S
(C) as a person of ordinary prudence would exercise in respect of expenditure of public money

ST o U I f3aeh ara Afa ATdei=e U & g & SaY H TNT BT

(D) None of the given options are correct

Option Id
886001

886002
886003

886004



fu e el # 4 ®IS ff I e ®

Right Answer :

as a person of ordinary prudence would exercise in respect of expenditure of his own money

ST fob Ueh QT f3aeh aTelt Ao 3= W98 & ¢ & 0T & JaY | T B

Question 88
What is the full form of abbreviation "IPAS"?

G AT "IPAS" T gUf U T 82
Answer :

(A) Integrated Payment and Accounting System

THIHd YT R a1 Joredt

(B) Integrated Payment and Access System

UebIgd YT SR g ol

(C) Integrated Payroll and Accounting System
THIPHd R 3R TaT yomedt

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 70 el 7 4 ®1E N we T R

Right Answer :
Integrated Payroll and Accounting System

THIHd R 3R AT Jomet

Question 89

Which of the following item cannot be classified under Revenue expenditure?

fafafea & ¥ @ O 1e IoRa o & Sidqifd aifed T8t B S I

Answer :

(A) Expenditure for setting of a new Lathe machine
T Ay TAF I T

(B) Expenditure on Salary
ddH R g

(C) Expenditure of purchase of non-stock item
R-WP TG P! WG R T

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw Y fasbedl & 4 #1398 181 &

Right Answer :
Expenditure for setting of a new Lathe machine

T8 AY A I BT Ig

Question 90

For a tender committee case valuing Rs.9 crore, who will be the finance member of the tender committee?

9 FRIS TUY e & U [fder affa ama §, Ffaer aftifa o fod Iawa o gem?

Answer :

(A) Sr.AFA
iR Tuwy
(B) Dy.FA&CAO
U THY T4 Hgsh
(C) FA&CAO
TR HTal
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el § 4 #IS ff I e R

Right Answer :
Dy.FA&CAO
3Y THT Td Hwal

Right Option Id : 886001

Question Id : 887

Option Id
887001

887002
887003

887004

Right Option Id : 887003

Question Id : 888

Option Id
888001

888002
888003

888004

Right Option Id : 888001

Question Id : 889

Option Id
889001

889002
889003

889004

Right Option Id : 889002



Question 91

Who is the competent authority for signing the reply to draft para?

AT STe & IR W SHER HRA & (oY Je MiGRT & 82
Answer :
(A) PFA
Rilyeay
(B) PHOD
gre=siet
(C) GM
il

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 #I ff I e R

Right Answer :
GM

Show

Question 92

Which of the functions cannot be performed by Finance officer in Stores tenders?

YUsR fAfaersf & faa SRt gR1 &1 w1 &1 T8t fvan S gt 82

Answer :

(A) Signing of tender committee meeting minutes
fAfaer Iffa @ 9o & e iR gxEr

(B) Acceptance of tender
Rt 1 fa

(C) Vetting of PO
dtan o1 S

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e gl H 4 31 ff I e R

Right Answer :
Acceptance of tender

fAfdar ot wWipfa

Question 93

What is the full form of LC, in abbreviated payment terms used by Finance department in Indian railways?

YR Yad 7 fa faumT gR1 ygea Sféra yiam wraf # Le &1 guf w0 a1 82
Answer :
(A) Letter of Credit
RIRCRCE]
(B) Level crossing payment
> N
(C) Levy of Charges / X[ I
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 #I ff I TR R

Right Answer :
Letter of Credit
19 gA

Question 94

From which year, Railway Budget has been merged with General Budget for presenting in Parliament?

g adf § Y Jore I T & URgd B & forg 39 sote | fiyan foan m g2

Answer :

(A) Union Budget 2015-16
FHIT Folc 2015-16

Question Id : 890

Option Id
890001

890002
890003

890004

Right Option Id : 890003

Question Id : 891

Option Id
891001

891002
891003

891004

Right Option Id : 891002

Question Id : 892

Option Id
892001

892002

892003
892004

Right Option Id : 892001

Question Id : 893

Option Id
893001



(B) Union Budget 2016-17
HIg TeIC 2016-17
(C) Union Budget 2017-18
HEY ToIC 2017-18
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 ®I ff It e ®

Right Answer :
Union Budget 2017-18
HEg golc 2017-18

Question 95

Who is the principal head of Finance department in a zonal Railway or Production unit?

foreht &l Yad a1 IdTe S@rs § 9 faumT &1 wge & gidl g2

Answer :

(A) Principal Financial Advisor (PFA)
ELISRERIPISKIGEIRICIEY)

(B) Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer (FA&CAO)
fa<iia TaeHR Td g=7 ol SHUSR! (ThuaTa)

(C) Chief Accounts Officer (CAO)
T ol SR (@fTuan)

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e gl H 4 31 +ff I e R

Right Answer :
Principal Financial Advisor (PFA)

Ty faxia Iae®R (dTHy)

Question 96

No minimum service condition is applicable on ......

........ W HIE YATH a1 I A 7 &

Answer :

(A) Own request transfer
WY SRIY RIFIARUT

(B) Mutual transfer
JRIRS XTI

(C) Administrative transfer
PRURIEERIEIRN|

(D) Both (B) & (C)
Gl (B) #R (C)

Right Answer :
Both (B) & (C)
aHI (B) $R (C)

Question 97
What is IRIMEE and where it is situated?

IRIMEE &RIT § 3iR U8 &gl fRUd 872

Answer :

(A) Indian Railway Institute of Mechanical & Electrical Engineering, Jabalpur
(B) International Railway Institute of Mechanical & Electrical Engineering, Jamalpur
(C) Indian Railway Institution of Mechanical & Electrical Energy ,Jabalpur
HYRAIG Yad Tife Td faggd Sorl IRIM, SaaqR
(D) Indian Railway Institute of Mechanical & Electrical Engineering, Jamalpur

Right Answer :

Indian Railway Institute of Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Jamalpur

893002
893003

893004

Right Option Id : 893003

Question Id : 894

Option Id
894001

894002
894003

894004

Right Option Id : 894001

Question Id : 895

Option Id
895001

895002
895003

895004

Right Option Id : 895004

Question Id : 896

Option Id
896001

896002
896003

896004



Question 98

What is the Maximum joining time admissible to a Railway Servant?

YTd FHIART & o Wiprd SifibdH HRIHR T80T B BT THY R 82

Answer :
(A) 10 days
10 f&=
(B) 12 days
12 fe
(C) 15 days
15 fa
(D) 20 days
20 fad

Right Answer :
15 days

15 f&q

Question 99

A Railway servant shall be deemed to have been placed under suspension, if he is detained in custody for a period

gfe fat Yod HHaR Bl 3afy & fore fevrad ® @1 irar 8, o 39 Feifad w7 smem|

Answer :

(A) exceeding 24 hours
244 9 3t

(B) exceeding 48 hours
48 1 ¥ 3fUD

(C) exceeding 12 hours
12 °9¢ 9 3ffYep

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e gl H 4 31 +ff I TR R

Right Answer :
exceeding 48 hours

48 ¢ T 3%

Question 100

g AT BT Y TIY YA HHART GRT ........... fram o gopa ®

Answer :

(A) for maximum 30 days, before or upto 6 months from the date of delivery of the child
3ifepaH 30 faHT & forg, uwa &1 [l § gl a1 6 e ab &1 sfafel Hl

(B) for maximum 15 days, before or upto 6 months from the date of delivery of the child
3ifiepaH 15 feT & forg, uga &1 Ay 3 uga a1 6 781 ab &t 3rafe H|

(C) for maximum 30 days, before or upto 12 months from the date of delivery of the child
3ifiepaH 30 3T & forg, uwa &1 [l § uge a1 12 e a &1 sfafy H|

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :
for maximum 15 days before or upto 6 months from the date of delivery of the child

3if¥rpar 15 fat & foru yoa &t fafy I ugd a1 6 7SR T Bt 31afy A

Question 101

What is the maximum number of school passes admissible for each child of a Railway servant in a year?

Right Option Id : 896004

Question Id : 897

Option Id
897001

897002
897003

897004

Right Option Id : 897003

Question Id : 898

Option Id
898001

898002
898003

898004

Right Option Id : 898002

Question Id : 899

Option Id
899001

899002
899003

899004

Right Option Id : 899002

Question Id : 900



T Y H Y0d FHARI & TAF = & o Wi woa o &t ifidan e fvat 82

Answer :

(A) 3 full sets (or 6 half sets)
3 guf Je (@1 6 39 Ic)

(B) 2 full sets (or 4 half sets)
2 quf Je (a1 4 3718 Ie)

(C) As per entitlement of parent
TTeT-fUar &1 umsar & AR

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw Y faspedl & 4 #1898 181 &

Right Answer :

3 full sets (or 6 half sets)
3 quf I (@1 6 319 Te)

Question 102

Option Id
900001

900002
900003

900004

Right Option Id : 900001

Question Id : 901

For the purpose of Section 3-C of Railway Services (Conduct) Rules, 1966 , “sexual harassment” includes such unwelcome sexually determined behavior, whether directly

or by implication,such as .............:-

YT /AT (3R W, 1966 BT URT 3-3 & FAIeH & g, “a19 Idite— § U1 3raifesd A9 deR XM §, IR 98 Ude Tu A gl a1 Rfgaf sua s l..........c -

Answer :

(A) Physical contact and advances
RN Gudh SR Wl
(B) A demand or request for sexual favors
19 TgTHI & | AT SRIY
(C) Making sexually coloured remarks & Showing pornography
IH-Teidt fewfiral =T SIR Sr=efiel Ao fe@m T
(D) All the given options
gt fau Y fasben

Right Answer :
All the given options

g+t feu 7Tu fawey

Question 103

The Chairman /CEO, Railway Board is ............. in the Ministry of Railways.

Y4 IS & e/ YA WA H . g

Answer :

(A) Secretary to Govt. of India
HRd WHR P g

(B) Ex-Officio Principal Secretary to Govt. of India
YR PR & U T gl

(C) Principal Secretary to Govt of India
YRd WHR b UM Afrd

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 ®Is ff I TR ®

Right Answer :
Ex-Officio Principal Secretary to Govt. of India

YR PR & Yo YU gfid

Question 104

Option Id
901001

901002
901003

901004

Right Option Id : 901004

Question Id : 902

Option Id
902001

902002
902003

902004

Right Option Id : 902002

Question Id : 903

Which categories of non-gazetted staff will be exempted from the condition of a minimum of 05 years service for inter railway transfers?

3R YA RIFTARU & forg fo g Avft & sRrwufa sl &1 gAaw 05 a¥f &1 Ja1 B 2 F Fe o Swi?

Answer :

(A) Spouse ground
Sitaeanedt &1 ferH

(B) Care giver of a disabled child
faep et sl &1 TS B aral

Option Id
903001

903002



(C) Physically handicapped employees
YRR w0 Y fabai HHar]
(D) All the given options

g+t fgu 7Tu faweg

Right Answer :
All the given options

Tt feu 7T fowey

Question 105

Which of the following statement(s) is/are correct?
A). Commuted leave can be sanctioned only on medical grounds.
B). An employee joining service on 12th June will not get any credit of LAP for the 1st half year (on 1st of July).

fafafad & 9 o9 91 $Y7 981 3/87

A). uRafda faer Had fifee MR W & Wigd foar s g 3|
B). 12 I &I a1 & WA g Tl HHAR &I Ugell THTG! & 7T LAP HT DTS hfSc g1 BT (1 JaTs &) |

Answer :

(A) Only A is correct
FAAA TS §

(B) Only B is correct
9 B LT 7

(C) Both A & B are correct
A 3R B T TEt &

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T e # 4 ®1E N we T R

Right Answer :
Both A & B are correct

A 3R B gHFI 98l §

Question 106

How many years of qualifying services are needed for a Railway employee seeking voluntary retirement from services, for full benefits?

quf @y & fore Wiess Jarfgiy e ara Yad ARt &) fhdw auf ot dvear IdT &1 STawadhdT gidt 82

Answer :
(A) 15 years
1599
(B) 20 years
20 99
(C) 25 years
259y

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el § 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
20 years

20 99

Question 107

Which one of the penalties cannot be imposed on a retired Railway servant (penalty imposed post retirement) ?

I Yd FHART R DI 1 S 8] am S Javel § (AT & §1G TR T A2

Answer :

(A) Cut in pension
U= H deldt

(B) Cut in DCRG
Sttt & Ferd

(C) Cut in both pension/DCRG

UR/SIRATSRSH I & et

(D) Cut in Post retirement complimentary passes

FaFR ¥ a1 F P T B

903003

903004

Right Option Id : 903004

Question Id : 904

Option Id
904001

904002
904003

904004

Right Option Id : 904003

Question Id : 905

Option Id
905001

905002
905003

905004

Right Option Id : 905002

Question Id : 906

Option Id
906001

906002
906003

906004



Right Answer :
Cut in Post retirement complimentary passes

JaTfgiy & a1e & F:Yewd I § FHrat

Question 108

Split Passes are eligible under specific circumstances to which category of Railway Servant?

fafdry aRfRufaat # fere o fovw 4oft & Y FHar & forg ur 82
Answer :
(A) Only Group ‘A’ service
bad g0 T
(B) All Officers
gt s
(C) All Railway Servants
T ¥ FHHAR
(D) Only GM/AGM

$HAd SITH/TSIUA.

Right Answer :
All Railway Servants

gt Y ST

Question 109

Which of the following Officers are not entitled for “Silver Pass” on duty?

o & 4 o1 1 iRt St R “Rick U &1 bR el 82

Answer :

(A) HAG Officers
TS 3MUBRY
(B) SAG Officers
THUSH iR
(C) JAG Officers
EEEIIBEgR]
(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 70 fyeedi # 4 ®1E f we T R

Right Answer :

JAG Officers
STUSH SATHRY

Question 110

What type of behavior is expected from a Railway servant at all times?

T Y09 HHART T g JHY {5Y UHR & HTGR P 30eq Dl Sl 82

Answer :

(A) Maintain absolute integrity
o 87 T

(B) Maintain devotion to duty
Facd b Ui FHUU 1T 3

(C) Do nothing, which is unbecoming of a government servant
T 5o Ht 7 S bR} At & g sgfad &

(D) All the given options
gt fdT MY fadbe

Right Answer :
All the given options

gt fgu 7Tu faweg

Right Option Id : 906004

Question Id : 907

Option Id
907001

907002
907003

907004

Right Option Id : 907003

Question Id : 908

Option Id
908001

908002
908003

908004

Right Option Id : 908003

Question Id : 909

Option Id
909001

909002
909003

909004

Right Option Id : 909004



